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Mr. Chesler Ranp, Chairman 
Nationwide Lona Oistanc:e, IDe:. 
P.O. Box 572338 . 
Houston, TX 772S7-2338 

STATE OF FLoRIDA 

October24, 1997 

1"./ . ,, 

e OR!GINAL 

DMsloN Of I..EClAI. SEa VICES 
NOI\.Eal S. DAVIS 
DIIU!CTOR 
(ISO) 413-6199 

Re: Docket No. 1709Jb..TI • Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
lmen:xchange T~lecommunications Certificate No. 3563 issued to Nationwide Long 
Di.s&ance, IDe:. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F .A.C., Rqulal01')' Assessment Fees. 

Dear Mr. Ranger. 

This letter is io response tO your letter dated October 14, 1997, and recc.ived at the 
Commission on October 20, 1997. In your letter, you suto that Nalionwidc: Long Distance, Inc., 
(Nationwide) is operatina under Ol8pcer II of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code, and that it cannot pay pre· 
petition debts because the autOmatic stay provisions of II U.S.C. § 362 an: In effect. 

In Oni'"r No PSC97-IOSS-FOF-TI, which became final and effective on September 30, 
1997, this Commission imposed a 6oC ofSSOO on Nationwide for fail we to pay its 1996 regulatory 

--"!ass~essment tee. The fine was tO be remitted by October 7, 1997, or Nationwide's certificate, 
Cenificate No. 3S63, would be c:aoce.lcd. The company did not remit the fine and on October 7, 

- .....,ln.997, its cenificato was canceled. 

In addition, the Comznjssion directed that if Nationwide 's certificate were canceled, the 
company's obligation to pey its rqulatOry asxssmcnt fee tOgcthct with statutory penalties and 
interest would be in no way diminished It II sWrs view that the autOmatic stay provi5ions of II 
U.S.C. § 362 an: not effective in this l.nstan«. 11 U.S.C. § 362(bX4) provides that the filing ofa 
petition under 11 U.S.C. § 301,302, or 303 does not operate u a stay .. oftbe co.mmencement or 
continuation of an action or procecdina by a aovcmmeotal urut to enforce such govcmmeut:ll unit"s 
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Mr. Chester Ranger, 0\airman 
Pagel 
October24, 1997 

• 
police or regulatcry power." Therefore, Nationwide's obligation to pay its regulatory assessment 
fee together with statutory penalties and interest is undiminished and current. 

CJP/anr 

Yours truly, 

~~.(l~ 
Clwfcs J. Pellegrini 
Staff Cowuel 

cc: Divisiou of Communications (K. Blep!Jk.i) 
Division of Administration (M. Lake) 
Division of Records & Reportina (B. Bayo)'-
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